) PETROLELM
CORPORATION

207 SOUTH FOURTH STREET
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

TELEPHONE (505) 748-1331

Mr. Joe D. Ramey, Secretary~Director
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87503

Dear Sir:

S. P. YATES
PRESIDENT

MARTIN YATES, Il
VICE PRESIDENT

JOHN A. YATES
Vice PRESIDENT

Alic A
SA/VTA Oy D/V/S/ON B. W. HARFER

SEC.-TREAS.

June 2, 1981

Re: Administrative approval on
Acreage dedication for the
South Alkali "ILK" Fed. #2
660' FSL - 660' FEL
Sec. 1 Tes-R25e
Chaves County, New Mexico

We request approval on the above-captioned wellsite because it is a short
section consisting of 160 acres. The enclosed map shows the relative locations of
areas of dedication of the surrounding wells.

Thank you for your consideration.

GR/rb

Sincerely,
Yates Petroleum Corporation

Gliserio Rodriguez
Geographer.
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